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From: Tom Kellahin [tkellahin@ comcast.net]
Sent:  Thursday, January 11, 2007 11:01 AM
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: OCD Case 13821 (Chesapeake)

Richard:

Please see below e-mail from Frisco confirming that it now hold the Hawkins interest.

Tom Kellahin

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

706 Gonzales Road
Santa Fe, NM 87501
ph 505-982-4285

fx 505-982-2047
tkellahin@ comcast.net

From: Bill Chalfant [mailto:bill@chalfantproperties.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 10:44 AM

To: Tom Kellahin

Subject: Re: OCD Case 13821 (Chesapeake)

Here is the e-mail from Frisco

Please be advised that as of October 1, 1997 Frisco Energy, LLC acquired all right, title and
interest of Hawkins Oil & Gas, Inc. in the State of New Mexico. Included in this acquisition was

the SE/4 Section 4-16S-37E Lea County, New Mexico.

Charles Smith
Co-Manager

----- Original Message -----

From: Tom Kellahin

To: Lynda F. Townsend ; William A Chalfant
Sent; Thursday, January 11, 2007 10:59 AM
Subject: FW: OCD Case 13821 (Chesapeake)

See below from the OCD Examiner.

Tom Keilahin

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

706 Gonzales Road
Santa Fe, NM 87501
ph 505-982-4285

fx 505-982-2047
tkellahin@comcast.net
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